

Down The Road Corvette Meeting

July 23, 2015

The meeting was called to order by Vice President Lewis Kilbourn substituting for Dave Burritt.

A Quorum was established and there was one visitor.

The secretary minutes for June were approved as posted on line and the Treasurer's report of \$xxxx was given and approved.

Membership Report: Kathy Schultz stated that business cards are being printed for the members to distribute. She and Bill have the window like stickers and are offering them to anyone at no charge. There are currently 34 members.

Governor Report: Mike Shoemaker was absent; however Bill Schultz stated that the Car Show in September was sanctioned as an NCCC function.

Corvette Museum Ambassador Report: Barrett gave an interesting report filled with statistics regarding the 2015 production of 34,000 Corvettes. Sixty four percent were white with red interiors. The sink hole is filled, but the track is not open due to decibel levels.

Social Committee Report: Kathy is organizing a trip to Moab which includes a cruise on the Colorado River. She will try to coordinate this with the Peach Festival in Palisades sometime in August. The Gunnerson Car Show is August 21 and 22. Lewis mentioned going to White Fence Farm some Sunday afternoon, he will reserve activity that for

September. Kathy will check to determine if there is someone who volunteered for treats in August or Lewis will bring them.

Dealer Appreciation Show: Bill reported that everything is on board for the show. He is meeting with the dealer to select the trophies. Parking issues were discussed and Mike Malouf was nominated to chair that activity at the show.

Autocross Report: Jack was absent.

By-Laws (Car Ownership) Leo did not wish to pursue this matter until Dave returns so it was tabled.

Old Business: None

New Business: Barrett mentioned that we need to start the process for election of officers for next year. There was discussion regarding dues and the amount of money in the treasury. It was agreed that the current balance was sufficient for the club activities and that the Board should consider action for any increase. Lewis mentioned the possibility of a club sponsored Golf Tournament. No action was taken on any of the subjects discussed.

Meeting was adjourned.

Submitted by: Colette Moger, Secretary